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a ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS

UNITED STATES ATOMIC ENERGY COMMIS$10N
WASHINGTON 25. D. C.

.

October 2, 1964

i

MDORANDUM IOR: Mr. H. L. Price
Director of Regulation

FROM : R. F. Fraley utive Secretary
ACRS

,

SUBJECT : REPORT OF K. V. STEINBROOGE ON BODEGA BAY
ATOMIC PAIE, UNIT NO.1_ . _ ~ _

~ ge,-2%
'

.

'In response to your request for the report of K. V. Steinbrugge
on the Bodega reactor, Dr. Kouts has asked that the attached
report be forwarded for your information.

CC: Draft Report of Karl V. Steinbrugge entitled " Earthquake
Hazards at the Proposed Bodega Head Reactor".
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g ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS

UNITED STATES ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION,

WASHINGTON 25. D. C.

October 2, 19@

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. H. L. Price
Director of Regulation

FROM : R. F. Fraley ecutive Secretary
ACRS

i

SUBJECT : REPORT OF K. V. STEINBRUGGE ON BODEGA BAY

,

_ - - A'IDMIC PARK, UNIT NO.1

6e -2%
i

NrTesponse to your request for the report of K. V. Steinbrugge
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
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